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§andra Wild

From: Brian Ray {BRay@raygroup.com.au]
Sent:  Friday, 13 February 2004 11:52 AM
To: Chris Morgan

Cc: Tony Hickey

Subject: RE: GCCC Campaign Funding

Chris

I hope to talk to Tony Hickey over the weekend, as he isill. | also spoke to David Power who has promised to
ring today and to confirm where he is with his prospective $80,000 worth of commitments. | note we have a
meeting on Tuesday 17% with David, so we should attempt to resolve everything by that date.

Brian

From: Chris Morgan [mailto:chris@quadrant.com.au]
Sent: Thursday, 12 February 2004 4:39 PM

To: Brian Ray

Subject: RE: GCCC Campaign Funding

Thanks Brian,

[ also spoke to David after our conversation. He is also going to follow up on Vilia World as he had
been talking to Brent Hailey earlier today.

I'll call you tomorrow around 11am to organize a time to recap in the afternoon. | have Bob La Castra
and Roxanne Scott in at 11.30am and Greg Betts at 2pm.

Chris M.

From: Brian Ray [mailto:BRay@raygroup.com.au]
Sent: Thursday, 12 February 2004 3:58 'M

To: Chris Morgan

Subject: RE: GCCC Campaign Funding

Chris

| spoke o David Power this afternoon. He's chésing $60,000 in contributions. Tony and | are
also on the job and we shouid liaise tomorrow afternoon.

From: Chris Morgan [mailto:chris@quadrant.com.au]
Sent: Thursday, 12 February 2004 9:54 AM

To: Brian Ray ,

Cc: hickeya@hickeylawyers.com.au

Subject: GCCC Campaign Funding

Hi Brian,

Representatives of various Campaign Committees are urgently chasing confirmation
of funds to confirm planning, and | must get respond to them today. e.g.

13/02/2004




13/02/2004

Div 5 Brian Rowe. Requires $26,783.72 to cover existing commitments pius apgrovai
for a further $9620

Div 4 Reb Molhoek . Stopped fund raising on the promise of funding - requires at
least $10,000 immediately

Div 6 Roxanne Scott . Has been deferring commitment on high profile media signage
— now on deadline needs $20,400 immediately

Plus commitments to produce additional material for Grant Pforr and Greg Betts will
total at least another $30,000 required for next week.

All the above pretty much in line with my eariier cash flow spread sheet, other than
Brian Rowe. Many are unable to confirm main media spends and in some cases is
already booking out on key days eg radio

I know you're quite busy but we do need to move on this rapidly.

Regards
Chris M.




